

Attachment A

Attachment A

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION LETTER FROM THE JUNE 3, 2026, HEARING



Planning and Development

Lisa Plowman, Director

Jeff Wilson, Assistant Director

Elise Dale, Assistant Director

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA

PLANNING COMMISSION
HEARING OF JUNE 3, 2026

**RE: *Five-Year Capital Improvement Program Comprehensive Plan Conformity Determination;
26GOV-00003***

Hearing at the request of Planning and Development Department (P&D) staff on behalf of the Board of Supervisors to review the proposed new projects in the Five-Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for Fiscal Years 2026-2031 and report to the Board of Supervisors as to their conformity with the Comprehensive Plan, pursuant to Government Code §§ 65401 and 65402.

Dear Honorable Members of the Board of Supervisors:

At the Planning Commission hearing of June 3, 2026, Commissioner Martinez moved, seconded by Commissioner Ford and carried by a vote of 4 to 0 to:

1. Review the Five-Year CIP for Fiscal Years 2026-2031 (Attachment A of the staff report dated May 26, 2026);
2. Considered the conformity of projects requiring review with the Comprehensive Plan pursuant to Government Code §§ 65401 and 65402 (Attachments C and D of the staff report dated May 26, 2026);
3. Report to the Board of Supervisors that the County Planning Commission finds:

123 E. Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 • (805) 568-2000 • Fax (805) 568-2030

624 W. Foster Road, Santa Maria, CA 93455 • (805) 934-6250 • Fax (805) 934-6258

www.countyofsb.org Follow us @CountyofSB



- a. For the purposes of Government Code § 65401, the proposed new projects in the Five-Year CIP for Fiscal Years 2026-2031 that required review, as listed in Attachment C of the staff report dated May 26, 2026, have been analyzed, and eight proposed new projects were found to conform with the Comprehensive Plan. In addition, six proposed new projects were found to have insufficient information at this time to move forward with a conformity determination and will require additional review.
 - b. For the purposes of Government Code § 65402, the proposed new projects in the Five-Year CIP for Fiscal Years 2026-2031 that required additional review, as listed in Attachment D of the staff report dated May 26, 2026, have been analyzed, and five proposed new projects were found to conform with the Comprehensive Plan. In addition, one proposed new project was found to have insufficient information at this time to move forward with a conformity determination and will require additional review.
4. Determined that the County Planning Commission's review of, and report on, the CIP is not a "project" pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines §§ 15060 (c)(3) and 15378(b)(4).

Sincerely,



Jeff Wilson
Secretary to the Planning Commission

cc: Danielle Moore, Planner

JW/dmv